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Gerald McTiernan

From: Jim Gannon <Jim.Gannon@rpsgroup.com>

Sent: 15 June 2015 09:56

To: Sarah Corcoran; Brian Carroll .T (Renewable Energy)

Cc McCann John; Saeed Khan

Subject: FW: Model results

Attachments: Table 3 - 40dB - 15_06_2015.pdf; Table 4 - 40dB - 15_06_2015.pdf; Memo Table

Wind Scenarios 15_06_2015 xlsx

Brian / Sarah,
Please see attached model results from Saeed’s work over the weekend.

If there are any queries, please don’t hesitate to get back in touch.

For the meeting at 10:00, you might call me or-

Kind Regards,
Jim

From: Saeed Khan

Sent: 15 June 2015 08:23
To: Jim Gannon

Subject: Model results

Hi Jim,
Please find attached the results from the model with the following iteration as suggested by DCENR on Friday.

Setback distance from the 40dB noise limit {1,209m)

Used the latest Annex 1 datasets for the flat peatland

Include buffer zones around SPAs and SACs as agreed {equal to tip height of largest turbine)
500m buffer from lakes greater than 4sgkm

100m buffer from all lakes and reservoirs.

Allow development in pNHAs.

Remove local authority red zones from areas for development

Eliminate polygons that can only take one turbine.

| am running late and wiil be in the office by 10:30ish. We will have a quick look at these results before going to
OCENR.

Thanks,
Saeed

Saeed Khan MSc {GIS), PGDip, MIE!
GIS Manager - RPS

West Pier Business Campus,

Dun Laoghaire, County Dublin.
Ireland

Tel:

+353 (0) 1 488 2900

Direct: +353 (0) 1 4882934
Mobile: +353 (0) 86 312 5008
Email: Saeed.Khan@ rpsqroup.com
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